

Oneldas bringing soveral hundred bags of corn to Washington's starving army at Valley Forge, after the colonists had consistently refused to aid them.

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wisconsin, Inc.







Wisconsin \$4115



UGWA BEHOLUH YATEHE

Because of the help of this Oneida Chief in sementing a friend-ship between the six nations and the Colombia, and the Colombia, a new nation, the United States was made possible.

Dec. 6, 1976 Regular Meeting

Present: Purcell Powless, Chairman

ROUTE 4

Norbert Hill, Vice Chairman

Rick Hill, Member

Alma Webster, Treasurer Amelia Cornelius, Secretary Joy Ninham, Member

Prayer: Amelia Cornelius

Minutes of Nov. 15, 17 and Dec. 2 approved as read.

Land: Norbert Hill moved to adopt addition to Rolling Hills site of lot # 21 and 22 as changed by Howard Cannon to have the sites equal in size. Motion second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved to cancel Glen Skenandore Homesite lease at Ridgeland based on the 2 year residence clause. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the Homesite lease application of Arlene Elm for the former GlenSkenandore site. Motion second and carried.

Rick Hill moved to cancel the Homesite lease of Robert Denny at Ridgeland based on the 2 year residence clause. Motion second and carried.

Joy Ninham moved to approve the Homesite lease application of Debra Summers for the former Robert Denny site. Motion second and carried.

Alma Webster moved to approve the Homesite lease application of Joe Torres at Cora House site Block 3, lot 10. Motion second and carried.

Housing: Norbert Hill moved to approve the request of O.H.A. to request the B.I.A. for \$2450 for the survey of Michael Mendolla property. Motion second and carried.

Norbeft Hill moved to approve the request for 50 more units of housing (20 elderly and 30 family). Motion second and carried.

Oneida Tribe of India of Wis. P. 2
Dec. 6

Norbert Hill moved to approve the Homesite lease application of Denise Ortiz for a lot on Goosetown Road. Motion second and carried.

Rick Hill moved to table the minutes of O.H.A. from Oct. 9 \$ 29 until OHA member is present. Motion second and carried.

O.N.A.P.: Norbert Hill moved to submit a letter to Mr. Gerald Berge notifying of O.B.C. intent to contract the Relief to Needy Indians Program. Motion second and carried.

Joy Ninham moved to wait until after the meeting of IHS anf GLITC on PL 94-437 before a meeting about changes of guidelines for the health contract. Motion second and carried.

Rick Hill moved to meet on Dec. 16-17 at 9 am with the Seminary Committee on the K-6 alternative school and the land issue. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the ONAP report for Nov. Motion second and carried.

Special Meeting on Dec. 14 to review the new Housing Ordinance.

Elderly Services Counselor report: Mini-bus fund for maintenance cannot be renewed. It is possible that the cooks positions will be funded by Lake Michigan Area on Aging if they are not refunded by GLITC. No funding at this time for the Counselor position.

Norbert Hill moved to accept the report. Motion second and

Norbert Hill moved to accept the report. Motion second and carried.

- Corky West is in need of the ages of children under the age of 12 for Christmas. Caroline Nicholas will be responsible to work with him.
- Language: Bill Gollnick reported that the Title IX proposal request is due Dec. 13, 1976. It was decided that he submit proposal and to give all Council members a copy. Poll vote would be acceptable.
- Health: Wanda Webster will attend the Dec. 13-15 workshop in Duluth.

 It was suggested that a member from the Health Board also attend.
- Headstart: Joy Ninham moved to accept the Headstart report for November. Motion second and carried.

Oneida Tribe of Indians of Wis. P. 3
Dec. 6, 1976

Nominations for 3 vacant council members.

Pat Cornelius nominated Mrs. Loretta Ellis Metoxen Florence Jones nominated tois Powless Gordon McLester nominated Wendell McLester Diane Denny nominated Emily Skenandore Alberta Baird nominated Stanly Mebster Jr. Carleton Smith nominated Michael William Sauer Wendell McLester nominated Myron Smith Lois Powless nominated Lillian King Myron Smith nominated Pobert Thomas Amelia Cornelius nominated Anna John Norbert Hill nominated Henry Stevens Ella Sauer nominated Shirley Hill Lillian King nominated Edwin King Jr.

Joy Ninham moved to close nominations, second and carried.

Amelia Cornelius moved that there be no campaigning within 50 feet of the polls. 4 for 1 oppose, Motion carried.

701: Carl Rasmussen explained about the Environmental Workshop.

Discussion on the environmental impact responsibilities for the Community Development Block Grants.

Amelia Cornelius moved to approve the request for application for the CD Block Grant and to have a public hearing at the next Business Committee meeting. Motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to pursue the development of the site on County Line U (behind Gerald Kurowski & McLesters & Summers) of approximately 200 acres for camp ground and recreation area. Motion second and carried.

Rick Hill moved to pay bills, motion second and carried.

Norbert Hill moved to approve the 77 Home Improvement Progarm contract and to designate the elderly as priority. Motion second and carried.

Motion to adjourn, second and carried.